
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Dear 

JUDICIAL INVESTIGATION COMMISSION 
City Center East - Suite 1200 A 

4700 MacCorkle Ave. , SE 
Charleston, West Virginia 25304 

(304) 558-0169 • FAX (304) 558-0831 

January 13, 2011 

Re: JIC Advisory Opinion 12-1. 

Your recent request for an advisory opinion addressed to Counsel was reviewed by the Judicial 
Investigation Commission. In your letter, you ask i f you must have a campaign committee for the 2012 
election when you will not be zccepting any contributions from other parties. In order to addresi your 
request. the Commission has reviewed Cc non 5C(2) of the r.nrle o f Judicial Conduct, which provides in 
pertinent part: 

Canon 5. A Judge or judicia l candi:late shall refrain from inappropriate political activity. 

C. Judges and candida tes subject 10 public election. (2) A candidate shall not personally solicit or 
accept campaign contributions or personally sol icit publicly stated support. />. candidate may, 
however, establish committees of responsible persons to condud campaigns for th,~ candid~ te 
through media advertisements, brochures, mailings, candidate to-urns and other means not 

prohibited by law. Such committees may solicit and accept reasonable campaign contributions, 
manage the expenditure o f f unds for the candidate's campaign and obtain public statements of 
support for his or her candidacv. Such committees are not prohibited from soliciting and 
accepting reasonable campaign contributions and public support from lawyers. A cand idate 
shall not use or permit t he use of campa ign contributions for the private benefit of the 
candidate pr pthers. 



 

 

 

 

  

The Commissi:in also reviewed Advisory Opinions issued on the same qJestion and da ted December 

28, 2007, March 15, 2004, an:J January 12, 2000. The 2007 Opinion provides "that i f a judicial can:Jidatc 
receives no contributions from any source but uses only t he cand idate's personal money and/ or assets 

to fu nd a judicial campaign, then no committee would be necessary." In reaching this conclusion, the 
Committee noted that the -nain objective o f Canon SC(2) is to insulate a judicial candidate from 
accepting or solici ting campaign con t1ibutions. 

Although not expressly stated, the 2007 Opinion appeared to overrule the 2004 and 2000 O~inions 
in which we held that a judicial o fficer is required to have a committee run the candidate's campaign 
activities such as advertising, handing out brochures or other deta ils notwithstanding the fact that the 
candidate is using solely his or her own r~sources to run the campa ign. Therefore, the Commission now 

expressly states that to the extent that the 2000 and 2004 Opinions are inconsistent with the 2007 
Opinion they are overru led. As long as a judicial candidate finances his or ~er campaign exclusively with 
his or her personal money and/ or asse ts, the judicia l candidate does not have to have a committee. If a 
judicial candidate accepts money from any other source including bu t not limited to friends or relatives 
then he or she must have a committee. 

It is hoped that this opinion fully adcresses the issues which you have raised. If there is any fu rther 
question regarding t his matter do not hesitate t o contact the Commission. 

4✓~--
Ronald E. Wilson, Chairperson 
Judicial Investigation Commission 


